Edgar Tulepu

From: Stephanie Frame

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 5:00 pm

To: Max Gander-Cooper; Ashleigh Neill

Cc: llana Miller

Subject: FW: Fast Track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group Conflicts of Interest

David Hunt is confirmed and | have another CV for you coming now @
Please proceed to populate the gaps in the Cabinet paper, thanks Ash.

Steph

Stephanie Frame (she/her)

Manager | Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects, COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track
Act

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm

From: Stephanie Frame

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4:58 PM

To: 'David Hunt' <david@concept.co.nz>

Subject: Fast Track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group Conflicts of Interest

Hi David

That is excellent news.

Thank you very much for your CV and Conflict of Interest information, and welcome aboard.

Next steps are for us to lodge a Cabinet Paper with the Appointment and Honours Committee. This will
hopefully happen tomorrow. | shall be back in touch with you shortly after Cabinet sits next Tuesday.

Kind Regards
Stephanie

Stephanie Frame (she/her)

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere

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

From: David Hunt <david@concept.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4:47 PM

To: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Fast Track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group Conflicts of Interest




MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when
cIicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Stephanie,
Thanks for arranging the chat with David Tapsell. That was very useful.

| am happy for my name to be recommended as a candidate for the advisory group.

My CV is attached and | have filled out the interest declaration below.

Kind regards,
David

David Hunt

|I|||I|l| Director
CO n Ce pt L5, Woodward House | 1 Woodward Street
. PO Box 10045 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand
consultlng +64 21 906 027 | david@concept.co.nz

This email message and any attachments contain information that is confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and erase all copies of the and attach ts

o




From: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 10:30 AM

To: David Hunt <david@concept.co.nz>

Subject: Fast Track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group Conflicts of Interest

Hi David

Thanks so much for talking to me earlier about the opportunity for you to join the Ministerial Advisory
Group for the Fast-track Approvals Bill Listed Projects assessment.

As discussed, should you decide to proceed with the Panel, | would be very grateful if you could send me a
copy of your CV as soon as possible thank you, it doesn’t need to be super current, but is a requirement for
the Appointment and Honours Committee paper, as is completion of the table below:

Possible conflicts of For example - shareholdings or other financial interests, other
interest* employment, membership of Boards or other Advisory Panels,
etc.
Proposals for conflict e.g. Declare interests, and avoid making recommendations on
(rir}znalg_]er;:ent any organisations’ projects in which you hold a financial
n— interest, or where there may be an actual or perceived conflict of
interest for other reasons

| do appreciate you taking the time to consider joining the Advisory Group, and | apologise for the rushed
timeframes.
| look forward to hearing back from you when you have had a chance to reflect.

Kind Regards
Stephanie

Stephanie Frame

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects, COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track
Act

Ministry for the Environment | Manati Mo Te Taiao
Phone 027 257 3197 stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz

Ministry for the Environment staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm






